

Pasquotank Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone
Behavior	Community Corrections - Judicial District 1	YES	www.doc.state.nc.us/dcc	1305 McPherson Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4828
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC TASC Services - Elizabeth City	YES	http://www.nctasc.net	601 B Elizabeth St	Elizabeth City	27909	252-384-1021
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES	http://www.manta.com	025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237
Education	Carolina Trucking Academy	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632
	College of the Albemarle - Elizabeth City	YES	www.albemarle.edu	1208 N. Road Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-0821
	Div. of Workforce Solutions-Employment Services	YES	www.ncworks.gov	422 McArthur Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4798
	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	Elizabeth City Area COC	YES	www.elizabethcitychamber.org	502 E. Ehringhaus Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-4365
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Works Career Center - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ncworks.gov	422 McArthur Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4798
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Workforce Development Board - Northeastern	YES	none listed	512 South Church St.	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753	
Employability	Div. of Workforce Solutions-Employment Services	YES	www.ncworks.gov	422 McArthur Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4798
	DMV - Edenton	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	705 N. Broad Street	Edenton	27932	252-482-8941
	DMV - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	1164 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4776
	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	Elizabeth City Area COC	YES	www.elizabethcitychamber.org	502 E. Ehringhaus Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-4365
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	GED Office - NC Community College System	YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Vital Records Office	YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526
	NC Works Career Center - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ncworks.gov	422 McArthur Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4798
	Pasquotank County Clerk of Court	YES	www.nccourts.org	206 E. Main Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4600
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126
	Pasquotank County Register of Deeds	YES	www.pasquotankrod.net	203 E. Main Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-4367
	Social Security - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ssa.gov	1865 W. City Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2298
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
	Workforce Development Board - Northeastern	YES		512 South Church St.	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
Family	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Housing Authority - Elizabeth City	NO	www.hud.gov	440 Hariot Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-5411
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES	http://www.manta.com	025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126

Pasquotank Resources

	Pasquotank County Health Department	YES	www.arhs-nc.org	711 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4400
	Salvation Army - Elizabeth City	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/elizabethcity	906 4th St	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4120
	The Albemarle Commission	YES	www.albemarlecommission.org	512 South Church Street	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareauw.org	1413 Parkview Dr.	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
Financial	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126
	Salvation Army - Elizabeth City	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/elizabethcity	906 4th St	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4120
	Social Security - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ssa.gov	1865 W. City Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2298
	The Albemarle Commission	YES	www.albemarlecommission.org	512 South Church Street	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareauw.org	1413 Parkview Dr.	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Elizabeth City Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	1023 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4741
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Housing	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126
	Salvation Army - Elizabeth City	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/elizabethcity	906 4th St	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4120
	Social Security - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ssa.gov	1865 W. City Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2298
	The Albemarle Commission	YES	www.albemarlecommission.org	512 South Church Street	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareauw.org	1413 Parkview Dr.	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Elizabeth City Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	1023 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4741
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Legal	Economic Improvement Council, Inc.	YES	www.eicinc.org	712 Virginia Avenue	Edenton	27932	252-482-4495
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126
	Salvation Army - Elizabeth City	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/elizabethcity	906 4th St	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4120
	Social Security - Elizabeth City	YES	www.ssa.gov	1865 W. City Drive	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2298
	The Albemarle Commission	YES	www.albemarlecommission.org	512 South Church Street	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareauw.org	1413 Parkview Dr.	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Elizabeth City Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	1023 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4741
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Life Skills	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
Mental Health	Access Family Services, Inc	YES	www.accessfamilyservices.org	800 Cardinal Road	New Bern	28562	252-633-3855
	NC TASC Services - Elizabeth City	YES	http://www.nctasc.net	601 B Elizabeth St	Elizabeth City	27909	252-384-1021
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES	http://www.manta.com	025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237
	Port Health Services	YES	www.porthealthservices.org	1141 North Road Street Ste. L	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-0803
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Elizabeth City Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	1023 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4741
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Physical-Medical	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280

Pasquotank Resources

	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126
	Pasquotank County Health Department	YES	www.arhs-nc.org	711 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27907	252-338-4400
	The Albemarle Commission	YES	www.albemarlecommission.org	512 South Church Street	Hertford	27944	252-426-5753
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Elizabeth City Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	1023 US Hwy 17 South	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4741
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhrs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Sobriety	Access Family Services, Inc	YES	www.accessfamilyservices.org	800 Cardinal Road	New Bern	28562	252-633-3855
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC TASC Services - Elizabeth City	YES	http://www.nctasc.net	601 B Elizabeth St	Elizabeth City	27909	252-384-1021
	North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition	YES	http://www.nchrc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES	http://www.manta.com	025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237
	Port Health Services	YES	www.porthhealthservices.org	1141 North Road Street Ste. L	Elizabeth City	27909	252-335-0803
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.ncdhrs.gov/dvrs	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Transportation	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Gates Inter-Regional Transportation System	YES	http://www.gatescounty.govoffice2.com	714 Main St	Gatesville	27938	252-357-4487
	Inter-County Public Transportation Authority ICPTA	YES	www.icpta.net	110 Kitty Hawk Dr	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-4480
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Pasquotank County DSS	YES	http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS/	709 Roanoke Avenue	Elizabeth City	27909	252-338-2126